# MINUTES OF THE CYFFYLLIOG COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 21<sup>ST</sup> JULY 2014 IN THE CHAPEL VESTRY, CYFFYLLIOG AT 7.30 P.M.

<u>PRESENT:</u> Councillors Emrys Williams (Chairman), Kate Edge, Philip Williams, Gethin Jones and the Clerk.

1. APOLOGIES: Councillors Huw Jones, Oswyn Jones, Eifion Jones and Glyn Jones.

## 2. CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING.

Members confirmed 12<sup>th</sup> May 2014 minutes as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

#### 3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES.

- A. the Highways Department of Denbighshire County Council reported on the following:
- 1. The Bontuchel to Hiraethog Road will be Jetpatched shortly.
- 2. The Fferm Crossroads has now been repaired.
- 3. The relevant Officer is unable to locate "Lon Dywyll". Members resolved for the Clerk to inform the relevant Officer of the location.
- 4. The regular gully will be replaced by a storm gully outside the Red Lion at Cyffylliog.
- 5. The overgrown highway hedge by The Mount has now been cut.
- B. Members resolved for the Clerk to enquire with Denbighshire County Council regarding the cost of emptying the Cyffylliog Cemetery bins.
- C. the Cyffylliog Website (Cyffylliog.org) is now up and running.

#### 4. FINANCE.

- A. Bill payments:-
- 1. Clerk's Salary for the quarter ended 30<sup>th</sup> June 2014 £200.00.
- 2. PAYE for the quarter ended 30<sup>th</sup> June 2014 £50.00.
- 3. Mr John Lloyd Cyffylliog Cemetery Fees £556.00.
- B. Hacker Young External Auditor have reported a clean report for the 2014 Annual Return which is signed off by the Chairman and the Clerk.

#### 5. PLANNING ISSUES.

- A. Denbighshire County Council have refused the planning application for the installation of two wind turbines on land east of Ysgeibion Farm, Cyffylliog.
- B. Planning Application installation of a wind turbine at Meifod, Saron no objections.
- C. Retrospective Planning Application Retention of Stable Unit and Associated Works at Coed-yr-Hengoed, Bontuchel no objections.

#### 6. CORRESPONDENCE.

- A. Members resolved to accept the invitation of Mr Darren Millar to attend the September meeting of the Council.
- B. Members resolved to include the following community roads on the Denbighshire County Council 2015/16 Highway Improvement Works:-
- 1. Bontuchel to Cyffylliog Road.
- 2. Bontuchel to Hiraethog Road.
- 3. Bontuchel to Tan-yr-Ywen Road.

- C. Denbighshire County Council confirms the new name for the area Primary School to be "Ysgol Carreg Emlyn".
- D. Members resolved to support the request from Mrs Marian Rees of Bodingau for Denbighshire County Council to erect a Highway Safety Barrier on the Tan-yr-Hengoed highway bend at Bontuchel after a recent incident at the location.
- E. A number of reports were received for information purposes.

### 7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS.

Members resolved for the Clerk to write to the Highways Department of Denbighshire County Council regarding the bad highway verge cutting.

8. NEXT COUNCIL MEETING – Monday 8<sup>th</sup> September 2014 in the Chapel Vestry, Cyffylliog at 7.30 p.m.